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From: '"Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: '"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" <CCDTMACDL@vancouver.ca>
Date: 4/15/2016 1:49:47 PM
Subject:  Qil slick in English bay

Greetings Mayor and Council
Some of you have seen the media reporting on an oil slick in English Bay. Here's what we know at this point:

- Diesel spill, breaking up, non-recoverable

- Very little to no smell reported from on scene responders

- WCMRC and CCG on scene

- Location — between mouth of False Creek and anchorages (off shore from Sunset Beach — approx. location)

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston

City Manager
Sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca
0.604 8737627

T. Sadhuajohnston

3/20/2017
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